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BHARTIA SONS LIMITED

CIN: L15205WB1944PLCO011711

Phone: 22481143 / 40510036 Registered Office:

Fax: (033) 2243 5068 12, Government Place

East Email: bhartiason com Kolkata-700069

Website: www.bhartiasons.com W.B., India
NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 78" Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the members of
M/s BHARTIA SONS LTD will be held at the Registered Office of the Company at 12,
Government Place East, Kolkata-700069 on Friday, 30" September, 2022 at 01.30 P.M. to
transact the following business: -

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

Item No. 1 Approval of Audited Financial Statement (including consolidated financial
statement) along with the Director’s Report

To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements (including consolidated
financial statements) of the Company for the year ended 31* March, 2022 and the Reports of

the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon.

Item No. 2. Re-appointment of a Director

To appoint a Director in place of Ms. Shanti Bhartia (DIN: 00003 198) who retires by rotation
and being eligible, offer herself for re-appointment.

Item No. 3. Re-appointment of a Director

L To appoint a Director in place of Ms. Vineeta Bhartia (DIN: 00259493) who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offer herself for re-appointment.

Item No. 4 Re-appointment of M/s GARV & Associates, Chartered Accountants
Statutory Auditors of the company to hold office for a period of 5 (five) consecutive
oL financial years from the conclusion of 78" Annual General Meeting of the company
- until the conclusion of the 83rd Annual General Meeting and to authorize the Board of
Directors to fix their remuneration:

d To consider and if thought fit, pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution
i as an Ordinary Resolution:

! “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable
f provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, as amended from time to time or any other law for the time being in force (including
any statutory modification or amendment thereto or re-enactment thereof for the time being
in force), M/s GARV & Associates, Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration No.301094E)
be and are hereby re-appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company. to hold office from the
conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 83" Annual General
Meeting of the Company to be held in the year 2027 and the Board of Directors be and
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hereby authorized to fix the remuneration as may be determined by the Board of Directors in
consultation with the Auditors.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are
hereby authorized to do all acts, deeds, matters and things as deem necessary, proper ot
desirable and to sign and execute all necessary documents, applications and returns along

with filing of necessary E-form with the Registrar of Companies, to give effect to this
resolution.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

Item No. 5 Appointment of Mr. Amlan Mukherjee (DIN: 08718231) as an Independent
Director of the Company

To consider and if thought fit to pas with or without modifications, the following resolution
\ as Ordinary Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149,150, 152, and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act™), and rules made thereunder
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment (s) thereof for the time being in
force) read with Schedule IV of the Act and based on the recommendation of the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee of the Board, Mr. Amlan Mukherjee (DIN: 08718231) who

! was appointed as an Additional Director (Category — Independent) of the Company with
cffect from February, 03¢ 2022 and who holds the said office pursuant to the provisions of
*h Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 upto the date of this Annual General Meeting or the

last date on which the Annual General Meeting for Financial Year 2021-22 should have been
held, whichever is earlier and who is eligible for appointment and submitted a declaration
| that he meets the criteria for Independence as providgad under Section 149(6) of the Act and 1s
o eligible for appointment, be and is hereby appointed as a Non-Executive Independent

Director of the Company for a period of 5 (Five ) consecutive years and who has not liable to
: retire by rotation

b RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in order to give effect to the above resolution, the Board of
Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things
f including filing of necessary forms with the Registrar of Companies to give effect to the

above resolution.”
BHARTIAIQIbAMITED

Kamlesh Kumar
Chief Financi%ﬁSﬁcer

Date: 08/09/2022

NOTES:




-

I ————

BHARTIA SONS LIMITED

CIN: L15205WB1944PLC011711

Phone: 22481143 / 40510036 Registered Office:
Fax: (033) 2243 5068 12, Government Place
East Email: bhartiasons@gmail.com Kolkata-700069
Website: www.bhartiasons.com W.B., India

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) is
entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote in the meeting instead of himself/herself
and the proxy need not be a member of the Company.

Pursuant to provisions of section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the
applicable rules thereon, a person can act as a proxy on behalf of a maximum of 50
members and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share
capital of the Company. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share
capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy,
provided that the person does not act as proxy for any other person or shareholder.

The instrument appointing the proxy, duly completed, must be deposited at the
registered office of the company, not less than 48 hours before commencement of the
meeting. A proxy form for the AGM is enclosed.

2. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representative(s) to attend the
meeting are requested to send to the Company a certified copy of the Board resolution
authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

3. Route map indicating venue of the Annual General Meeting (AGM) is given at the end of
the Notice.

4. Members are requested to bring their copies of Annual Report to the Meeting. In order to
enable us to register your attendance at the venue of the Annual General Meeting, we request
you to please bring your folio number/demat account number/DP ID-Client ID to enable us to
give you a duly filled attendance slip for your signatife and participation at the meeting.

5. Members holding shares in single name and physical form or dematerialized form are
advised to make nomination in respect of their shareholding in the Company. The
Nomination Form SH 13 prescribed by the Government can be obtained from the Company.

6. Members who are holding shares in physical form are requested to convert the same into
electronic form.

7. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed
from September 23. 2022 to September 30, 2022 (both days inclusive).

8. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding,
maintained under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’), and the Register of
Contracts or Arrangements in which the directors are interested, maintained under Section
189 of the Act, will be available for inspection by the members at the AGM.
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9. In compliance with Section 108 of the Act, read with corresponding rules and Regulation
44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the
Company has provided a facility to its members to exercise their votes electronically through
the electronic voting (e-voting) service facilitated by the National Securities Depository
Limited (NSDL). The facility for voting through ballot paper will also be made available at
the AGM, who have not already cast their votes by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise
their right at the AGM through their ballot paper. Members who have cast their votes by
remote e-voting prior to the AGM may attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their
votes again. The instructions for e-voting are annexed to the Notice.

10. The Board has appointed Mr. Navin Kothari, Practicing Company Secretary, as the
Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting/ballot process in a fair and transparent manner.

11. The e-voting period commences on Tuesday, September 27, 2022 at 9.00 a.m. and ends
Thursday, September 29, 2022 at 5.00 p.m. During this period, members holding shares
either in physical or dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date Thursday, September 23,
2022 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module will be disabled by NSDL for
voting thereafter. A member will not be allowed to vote again on any resolution for which the
vote has already been cast.

12. The Annual Report 2021-22, Notice of the 78" AGM and instructions for e-voting along
with attendance slip and proxy form are being sent by electronic mode to the members whose
e-mail 1Ds are registered with the Company / depository participant(s) unless a member has
requested for physical copy of the documents. For members who have not registered their
email addresses, physical copies of the same are bé’lng sent through the permitted mode.

13. Additional information, pursuant to Regulation 36 of the Listing Regulations, in respect
of the Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment at the AGM, forms part of the Notice.

14. All documents referred to in the Notice will be available for inspection at the Company’s
registered office during normal business hours on working days upto the date of the AGM.

15. As mandated by SEBI for every participant in securities market, the members holding
shares either in physical mode or electronic mode are required to submit their Permanent
Account Number (PAN) to the Company or their respective Depository Participants (DPs)
with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts respectively.

16. The process and manner for remote e-voting is as under:
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A. Members whose e-mail IDs are registered with the Company/ Depository

Participant(s) will receive an e-mail from NSDL informing them of their User ID and
password. Once the member receives the e-mail, he or she will need to go through the
following steps to complete the e-voting process:

(1) Open email and open PDF file viz: “remote e-voting.pdf” with your Client ID or Folio
No. as password. The said PDF file contains your user ID and password/PIN for remote e-
voting. Please note that the password is an initial password.

(i)  Launch internet browser by typing the following URL:
https:/www.evoting.nsdl.com/

(i)  Click on Shareholder — Login

(iv) Put user ID and password as initial password/PIN noted in step (i) above. Click
Login.

(v)  Password change menu appears, Change the password/PIN with new password of
your choice with minimum 8 digits/characters or combination thereof. Note new password. It
is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost
care to keep your password confidential.

(vij Home page of remote e-voting opens. | Click on remote e-voting: Active Voting
Cycles. e

(vii)  Select “EVEN” (Remote E-Voting Event Number) of “BHARTIA SONS LTD.".
(viii) Now you are ready for remote e-voting as Cast Vote page opens.

(ix) Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option and click on “Submit” and also
«Confirm” when prompted.

(x) Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

(xi)  Once you have voted on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.
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B. In case a Member receives physical copy of the Notice of AGM [for members whose
email IDs are not registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s) or requesting
physical copy] : '

(1) Initial password is provided as below/at the bottom of the Attendance Slip for the
AGM:

EVEN (Remote e-voting Event Number) USER ID PASSWORD/PIN

(11) Please follow al] steps from SI. No. (11) to SI. No. (xii) above, to cast vote,

L In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for
Members and remote e-voting user manual for Members available at the downloads section
of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800-222-99¢.

1. If you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use your
existing user ID and password/PIN for casting your vote. (Note: If you forgot your password,
You can reset your password by using “Forgot Usef Details/Password” option available on
www.evoting.nsdl.com or contact NSDL at the following toll free no.: 1800-222-99¢.)

[II.  You can also update your mobile number and ¢-mail id in the user profile details of
the folio which may be used for sending future communication(s).

IV. " The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up
equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date of Friday, September 23, 2022.

V. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become member of the
Company after dispatch of the notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. Friday,
September 23, 2022. may obtain the login ID and password by sending a request at
evoting@nsdl.co.in or to the Registrar of the Company.
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VI.  Shri Navin Kothari, (Membership No. FCS 5935 and C P No 3725) Proprietor of M/s.
N.K. & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries has been appointed as the Scrutinizer for
providing facility to the members of the Company to scrutinize the voting and remote e-
voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

VII. The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which
voting is to be held, allow voting with the assistance of Scrutinizer, for all those members
who are present at the AGM but have not cast their votes by availing the remote e-voting
facility.

VIII. The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first count the votes
cast at the meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the
presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall make, not
later than three days of the conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer’s report of the
total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or any other Director authorized
by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the result of the voting
forthwith.

IX. The Result of the voting with details of number of votes cast for and against the
resolutions, invalid votes and whether the resolutions have been carried or not shall be
displayed on the notice board of the company at its registered and corporate office
immediately after the declaration of result by the chairman or a director authorised by him in
writing. Further, the results of voting along with the scrutinizer’s report shall also be placed
on the company’s website www.bindawala.com. The result shall also be immediately
forwarded to the stock exchanges. -
X. Name, designation, address, e-mail ID and phone number of person responsible to
address the grievances connected with e-voting is given:

Bhartia Sons Ltd.

12, Government Place East,
Kolkata - 700069

Phone: (033) 22481143

Email: bhartiasons@gmail.com

B ’ Mr. Sandeep Bhartia, Managing Director

By Order of the Board

For Bhartia Sons Ltd
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amrzﬂﬁms LIMITED

Kamlesh Kumar

Chief Finakdigi Officer
Date: 08/09/2022
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE ACT

Item No. 5 Appointment of Mr. Amlan Mukherjee (DIN: 08718231) as an Independent
Director of the Company:

To bring more experience on the Board, your Board had appointed Mr. Amlan Mukherjee as
an Additional Director (Category- Independent Director) on 03.02.2022 and who holds the
said office pursuant to the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 upto the
date of this Annual General Meeting or the last date on which the Annual General Meeting
for Financial Year 2021-22 should have been held, whichever is earlier for a term of 5 (five)
consecutive years.

He holds the position of Directorship in —Details of position of Directorship in companies are
mentioned in “Annexure A"
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The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors, has recommended
the appointment of Mr. Amlan Mukherjee (DIN: 08718231) as an Independent Director for a
term of 5 (five) consecutive years on the Board of the Company.

The Board, as per the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee,
considers that, given his background and vast experience, his association would be very
beneficial to the Company and it is desirable to appoint him as an Independent Director.

In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Amlan Mukherjee is Independent from the management and
that he fulfills the condition specified in the Companies Act 2013 (“*Act”) and the Rules for
appointment as an Independent Director of the Company and proposes to appoint him as an
Independent Director of the Company for a term of 5 (five) years. Mr. Amlan Mukherjee
(DIN: 08718231) is not disqualified from being appointed as Directors in terms of Section
164 of the Act and have given his consent to act as Director.

Details of Mr. Amlan Mukherjee are provided in the “Annexure B” to the Notice.

The concern or interest, financial or otherwise in respect of Item no. 5 under Special Business
of:

i. Director and KMP (except Mr. Amlan Mukherjee to the extent of his directorship) - None
ii. Every other Key Managerial Personnel - None

iii. Relatives of persons mentioned in (i) and (i1) - None

This statement may also be regarded as an appropriate disclosure under the Act.

The Board of the Directors of the Company considers that this resolution is in the best
interests of the Company, its shareholders and therefore recommends the passing of the
ordinary resolution as set out in the Notice.

Annexure A

Details of Directorship hold by Director in other Companies:

CIN/LLPIN Name of the Company/ LLP Current designation of
the Director/
Designated Partner

L65924WB1981PLC034400 | RUNIT INVESTMENTS CO. Director
LTD.

U45400WB2010PTC147958 | COSY HEIGHTS PRIVATE Additional director
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U51109WB2007PTC117499 AMBIKA DEALERS PRIVATE Additional director
LIMITED

U51109WB2007PTC117500 ANANT VINCOM PRIVATE Additional director
LIMITED

U70102WB2013PTC193853 KESAVA INFRA DEVELOPERS Additional director
PRIVATE LIMITED

U70102WB2013PTC193883 SARVAGA INFRATECH Additional director
PRIVATE LIMITED

U70102WB2013PTC193916 SARVAGA INFRACON Additional director
PRIVATE LIMITED

U70109WB2012PTC180959 NAVASHAKTI REALTY Additional director
DEVELOPERS
PRIVATELIMITED

U70109WB2012PTC180960 DAZZLING REALTY PRIVATE Additional director
LIMITED

U70109WB2012PTC180961 SNOWSHINE DEVELOPERS Director
PRIVATE LIMITED

U70109WB2012PTC180962 STARTREE APARTMENTS Director
PRIVATE LIMITED

Annexure B
-

Details of Director seeking appointment at the'ﬁeetiqg

Name Mr. Amlan Mukherjee 2
DIN 08718231
Age 47 Years

Qualification

Graduate in Account Honours

Terms and Conditions of
Appointment

As Per the resolution at Item No. 5 of the notice convening this
meeting read with explanatory statement thereto, Mr. Arvind
Agarwalla 1s proposed to be appointed as an Independent
Director

Date of first appointment 03.02.2022
on the Board
Shareholding in the NIL

Company

Relationship with other
Directors / Key
Managerial Personnel

Not related to any Director/Key Managerial Personnel
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Directorships of other
Boards

Annexure A

Membership/Chairmanship
of Committees of other

Boards

NIL

Date: 08/09/2022
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By Order of the Board

For Bhartia Sons Ltd
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mlesh Kumar _
hief F “cro Officer
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

' Name of the Shareholder

Address

? : Registered Folio

No of Shares held

[ Name of the Proxy / Authorized
1 ‘ Representative, if any

I /' We hereby record my / our presence at the 78" Annual General Meeting of the Company to
be held on Friday, the 30" day of September, 2022 at 01:30 P.M. at the registered office of the
Company at 12, Government Place East, Kolkata-700069.

Signature of Shareholder / Proxy

Note:
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1. The Member/Proxy must bring this Attendance Slip to the Meeting, duly completed and
signed, and hand over the same at the venue entrance.

Proxy Form
Form No. MGT-11
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Member(s)
Registered Address

E-mail ID

Folio No./ *DP-ID & Client

*Applicable for Investors holding shares in electronic form.

[ / We, being the member (s) holding
company, hereby appoint:

%

shares of the above named

Name: Address:
1. E-mail 1d: Signature:
Or failing him

Name: Address:
2. E-mail Id: Signature:
Or failing him

Name: Address:

3 E-mail 1d:

Signature:
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as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 78"
Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Friday, the 30* day of September,
2022 at 01:30 P.M. at the registered office of the Company at 12, Government Place East,
Kolkata-700069.and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as is/are

indicated below:-

*% |/We wish my/our above Proxy to vote in the manner as indicated in the box below:-

Item | Resolution(s) For Against

No.

1. To receive. consider and adopt the audited Standalone Financial
Statement and audited Consolidated Financial Statement of the
Company for the financial year ended 31 March, 2022 together
with the Reports of Board of Directors’ and the Auditors’
thereon.

p.2 To appoint a Director in place of Ms. Shanti Bhartia (DIN:

00003198) who retires by rotation and being eligible, offer
herself for re-appointment.

3 To appoint a Director in place of Ms. Vineeta Bhartia (DIN:
00259493) who retires by rotation and being cligible, offer
herself for re-appointment.

4. Re-appointment of ~M/s GARV & Associates, Chartered
Accountants Statutory Auditors of the company to hold office for
a period of 5 (five) consecutive financial years from the
conclusion of 78" Annual General Meeting of the company until
the conclusion of the 83 Annual General Meeting and to
authorize the Board of Directors to fix their remuneration

< Appointment of Mr. Amlan Mukherjee (DIN: 08718231) as an
Independent Director of the Company
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Signed this ............ RO .o nrnn e , 2022,

Signature of Member Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Notes:

1. This form should be signed across the stamp as per specimen signature registered with

the Company.

2. This form of Proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at
the Registered Office of the Company. not less than 48 hours before the commencement of
the meeting.

3 A proxy need not be a member of the Company.

4. A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in
the aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting
rights. A member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying
voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy
for any other person or shareholder.

5. **This is only -optional. Please put a ‘X’ in the appropriate column against the
resolutions indicated in the Box. If you leave the ‘For’ or ‘Against’ column blank against any
or all the resolutions, your Proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she thinks
appropriate.

6. Appointing a proxy does not prevent a member from attending the meeting in person
if he so wishes.

138 In the case of joint holders, the signaturewof any one holder will be sufficient, but
names of all the joint holders should be stated.
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Dear Members,
Bhartia Sons Limited

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 78™Annual Report together with the

Audited Statement of Accounts of vour Lompany for the financial year ended March 31,
2022,

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

(Amount Rs. In thousand)

~ Particulars T Year ended Year ended
31 March 31 March
2022 2021
Total Income 246049 2.243.07
Less: Expenditure & Depreciation £2.329.56 2,714.66
Profit/[Loss] before taxation 130,93 {471.59)
Less: Tax Expense 1.710.95 [27.8B2)
Profit/{Loss) after tax 1.841.88 [(443.76]
Far the vear For the vear
end el ended
Particulars Mote 31032022 31.03.2021
R Ry,
M {in thomsand) fin thousand)

Other Comprehensive Income
AL ltems that will not be reciussified to profit or loss
Equity instruments through Other Comprehensive

Ineome 10,7932 31,602, 63
{11} Income tax relating to iterms that will not be
reclassified fo profit or loss 2,802 632 -

Bi1) Irerms that will be reclnassified ta profit or loss . -

(i) Income fax relating 1o foms that will be rechissified
1o profit or logs

Other Comprehensive Income for the venr 7.976.70 31.,602.63

Tetal Conprehensive Indome for the Period 814,58 31,158,586
Note: The figures herein mentioned is ax per Indian Accounting Standards | IIND-A5)
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DIVIDEND

In view of the planned business growth, your Directors deem it proper to preserve the
resources of the Company for Its activities and therefore, do not propose any dividend for
the Financial Year ended March 31, 2022

TRANSFER TO RESERVES
The Company does not transfer any amount to Special Reserve during the financial year
ended 312 March, 2022

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

During the period under review, the designation of Mr. Raj Kumar Bhartia has changed
from Managing Director to director w.ef 30.05.2021 and further he was appointed as a
Managing Director of the company for a period of five years w.ef 01L.10.20L1L

The company has also re-appointed Mr. Sandeep Bhartia as a Managing Director of the
company for a period of five vears wef 30.05.2021 and Mr. Amlan Mukherjee as an
Additional {Category- Independent) Director of the company w.e.f 03.02.2022.

During the period under review, the Company has also renewedthe tenure of Independent
Directors naming Mr. Sougata Dey &Mr. Vijay Swaminathan for a period of five years wonf
30.05.2021 but Mr. Sougata Dey has resigned from directorship on 03.02.2022.

The Company Secretary of the Company named Mr, Mohit Shrivastava has resigned from
his post w.ef 24.12.2021,

Further, pursuant to the provisions of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013,
SmtShanti Bhartia [DIN: 00003198) and Sme. Vineeta Bhartio (DIN; 00255%453], Directors of
the company will retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being
eligible, offer harself for re-appointment. Your Board has recommended for the same,

RERQSITS

The Company being Non-Banking Financial Company (NBFC), registered under Beserve
Bank of India Act, 1934, thus the provisions of Chapter V "Acceptance of Deposit by
Companies” are not applicable to us

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

During the financial year ended 31% March, 2022, 9(Nine) Meetings of the Board of Directors
of the Company were held,
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Brate of Mecthing

M, of Directors attended

12052021

30.06.2021

13.08.2021

07.09.202 1

08.09.2021

13.11.2021

24122001

(13.02.2022

e I P

L4.N2.2022

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The details of composition of the various committees of the Board are as follows:

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Sl Na. Mame | Chairpersan/Member
Y I Mr. Pranab Bhattacharya | Chairperson e
2 Mr. Sandeep Bhartia Member
3 Mr. Sougata Dey* Member
4 Mr. Amian Mukherjee ** Member

During the year under review the commities met on 30.06.2021, 13.08:2021, 13.11.202) and

14.02.2022, {4 MEETINGS])

* During the year Mr. Songate Dey resigned from Directorship on 03.02.2022 and on the
same day Commitiee reconstituted in the Board Meeting.

=* Mr. Amian Mukherjee joined the Commitiee on 03,02 2622,

1ON & REMUN TION COMMITTEE

SENu. MName Chairperson/Member
| Mr. Vijay Swaminathan Chaitperson
2 Mr. Sanjay Bhartia | Member
] 3 Mr. Sougata Dey* | Member
| 4 Mr. Amlan Mukherjee ** | Member

I'he committee met on 12.05,2021, 08.09.2021 and 03.02.2022during the vear. (T MEETING)
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* During the year Mr. Sougata Dey resigned from Direciorship on 03.02.2022 and on the
sume day Committee reconstituted in the Board Meeting.
*E Mr. Amlan Mukherjee joined the Committee on 03.02.2022.

STAKEHOLD ONSHIF C ITEE
SLNo. _ Mame | Chairperson/Member
I Mr. Vijiay Swaminathan | Chairperson
i Mr. Pranab Bhattacharya | Member
3 Mr. Raj Kumnar Bhantia | Member

The commintee met on during 1

he year 30.06.2021, 13.08.2021, 13.11.2021 and 12022022 (4

MEETINGS)

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS MEETING

Sl.Mo, Name _ Chairperson/Member
| Mr. Vijay Swamingthan ‘Member
2 Mr. Pranab Bhattacharys Member = |
3 Mr, Sougata Dey Chairperson |

There was one meeting of Independent Directors held an 13,08.2021. (1 miceting)

None of the employees of your Company is covered under the provisions of Rule 5{2) of
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

w ¥
The Company is engaged in the business ofNon- Banking Financial Activities. There has
been no change in the business of the Company during the financial year ended 31=
March, 2022

The Company's performance is as under:-
* Revenue from operations was stood at Rs, 2,460.49 thousand
* Profit for the year was stood at Rs. 1,84 1.88 thousand
» Earnings per share was Rs, 1228

Your Company did not have any funds lying unpald or unclaimed for a period of seven
years, Therefore there were no funds which were required to be transferred to Investor
Education and Protection Fund (1EFF)

The Annual Return in Form No.MGT-7 pursuant to Section 92 of the Companles Act, 2013 for the
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financial year ending March 31, 2022 |s annexed on website www bhartiasons com

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

Mo material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
accurred between the end of the financial year to which this financial statement relates and
the date of this report.

The Company does not have any Subsidiary but has 2 Associate Companies, the details of
which are given in Form AQC-1 is annexed hereto as Annexure 1.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year ended 31st
March, 2022 were on an arm's length basis and were in the ordinary course of business.
The detatls in Form AQC-2 of a material transaction between the Company and [ts related
party are enclosed under Annexure 2 to this report

Since the Company is a Non-Banking Financial Company registered under the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934, hence the section 186 of the Companies act, 2013 is not applicable
to the Company.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has inbuilt checks and measures put in place to counter and monitor risk
el HH-E'L"I!]-ET'IL

STATEMENT

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements. During the year under review, such controls were tested and no reportable
material weaknesses in the design or operation were observed,

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of the
Company confirms that-
a) followed in the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting
standards with proper explanation relating to material departures if any;

b) selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of vour Company at the end of the financial year and
of the profit of your Company for that period,
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¢] taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of your Company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities;

d} prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis;

¢) Lald dewn internal financial controls to be followed by your Company and that such
internal financial controls were adequate and operating effectively;

fl devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Your Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the Consolidated
Financial Statement of the Company including its Associate Company in terms of
requirement of Section 129 read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

FRAUD REPORTING:
The Statutory Auditors have not reported any incident of fraud as per sub-section [12) of
section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year.

REGULATORS AND COURT
Mo significant and material order has been passed by the regulators, courts, tribunals
impacting the poing concern status and Company’s operations in fFuture,

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS
The Company s In compliance with the applicable Secretanal Standards issued by the

Institute of Company Secretaries of India and approved hy the Central Government under
Section 118(10) af the Act.

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS UNDER SUB-SECTION (1) OF SECTION 148 OF THE
LOMPANIES ACT, 2013

No maintenance of Cost Records are required to be made by the Company as specified
under sub-section [1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013,

INTERNAL COMPLAINTS COMMITTEE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN
AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013
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The Internal Complaints Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 [s not spplicable in our case,

AUDITORS
SIATUTORY AUDITOR

The Company's Auditors, M/s.Garvi& Associates, Chartered Accountants whose tenure as a
Statutory Auditors of a company expires on the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting
to be held in 2022, now be and is hereby recommended to be re-appointed as a Statutory
Auditors of a company for a period of 5 vears at the Conclusion of the Annual General
Meeting held in 2022 to hold such office till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting
to be held in 2027,

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

In terms of Section 204 of the Act and Rules made there under, M/s. NK., & Associates
Practicing Company Secretary have been appointed as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company.

INTERNAL AUDITOR

in terms ol Section 138 of the Act and Rules made there under, the Board of Directors has
on the recommendation of Audit Committee, has appointed M/s. M. Sinha & Assotiates,
Chartered Accountants, as Internal Auditor of the Company for the vear ending March 31,
2022,

- ;
STATURORY AUDITOR REPORT

The Report of the Statutory Auditors does not contain any reservation or adverse remark
made by the auditors. Since there were no observations of the Statutory Auditors hence
there were no Comments of the Board. But regarding the qualified opinion, attention s
drawn to note in respect of gratuity & leave encashment payable employess heing
accounted for on payment basis owing to which profit is overstated by an amount
unascertainable.

As far gs the comments of the Board of directors is concerned, it isn't certain able to decide
the exact salary of employees at the time of leaving the organization; so it can't be decided
at the time and can be fixed only at the time of leaving

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS’ REPORT
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The report given by the Secretarial Auditor pursuant to Section 204(1}) of the Companies
Act, 2013 and management has taken a note on the comments fobservations given by the
Secretarial Auditor and to duly comply the same.The report of the Secretarial Auditor is
enclosed az Annexure 3and comment of the Board on Secretarial auditor report is
enclosed s Annexure 4 to this report

MANNER OF ANNUAL EVALUATION OF PERFORMANCE

The Board of Directors shall take into consideration the following parameters for the
purpose of evaluating the performance of a particular director:

in respect of each of the evaluation parameters, various descriptors have been provided to
assist with the evaluation process in respect of performance of Board itself, and of its
committees and individual directors, as such evaluation factors may vary in accordance
with their respective functions and duties. The evaluation scale is a simple three point scale
i.e. Balow Expectations (1), Meets Expectations (2} and Surpasses Expectations (3).

Appraisal of each Director of the Company by the other Directors shall be based on the
criteria as mentioned herein below.,

Rating Scale
13 Surpasses Expectations
1 | Meets Expectations
E Below Expectations

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company is not required to constitute a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee as
it does not Fall within purview of Section 135(1) of the Companles Act, 2013 and hence it is
not reguired to formulate policy on corporate social responsibility.

VIGIL MECHANISM

Your Company has formulated a codified Whistle Blower Policy incorporating the
provisions relating to Vigil Mechanism in terms of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013
in erder to encourage Directors and Employees of your Company to escalate to the level of
the Audit Committee any issue of concerns impacting and compromising with the interest
of your Company and its stakeholders in any way and also provide for direct access to the
Chairperson of the Audit Committee in exceptional cases. Your Company is committed to
adhere to highest possible standards of ethical, moral and legal business conduct and to
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open communication and to provide necessary safeguards for protection of employees
from reprisals or victimization, for whistle blowing in good Taith.

Independent Directars of the Company have given declaration to the effect that they meet
the criteria uf mdependen:e as provided under ‘§r=-|.tllm 1-1-'2'{61 of the Compa mt“; Act, 2013,

E&W
Considering the nature of Business of your Company, no comment is required on
conservation of energy and technology absorption. There have been no foreign exchange
earnings or outflow during the year under review.

STATEMENT REGARDING OPNION OF THE BOARD ABOUT INTEGRITY, EXPERTISE
AND EXPERIENCE OF 1D

In the opinion of Board, the Independent Directors of the Company are persan of integrity
and possesses expertise and experience required to discharge their duty.

T} m EAR
Mo application/proceeding pending under IBC during year along with status at the end of
financial year.

AND VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN
There is no case where valaation is required to be obtained by the Company.

ACKENOWLEDGEMENT
Your Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for the assistance and

copperation received from the financial institutions, banks, Government authorities,
customers, vendors and members during the vear under review. Your Directors also wish
to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the committed services by the
Company's executives, staff and workers.

(n behalf of the Board of Directors

@)'./ For Bhartia Sons Limited
|
SANMEEFBHARTIA

RAJ KUMAR BHARTIA
Place: Kolkata Director Managing Director
Date: 01.09.2022 (DIN: OO0D3164) (DIN: 00D236283)
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Annexure 1
Form AOC-1
{Pursuant o first proviso to sub-section (3} of section 129 read with mle 5 of Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Stutement containing salient feztures of the lnancial statement of subsidiaries/associate
o panies joint ventures
Part “A": Submidiaries
MNOT APPLICABLE
Part “B": Associates and Joint Ventures
Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associnte
Companies and Joint Ventures

iAmount Bs. In thousand)

Mame of associnies MURTH INDHA WIRES LTI MORTH sDEA LPG
{ Anspciaie Company ICY LINTGERS LIMITED
. Lavtest audiied Balance Sheet Daie 31032023 SR el e

2, Shares of Associate held by the owmpiny an

e vear end

M 75,150 I6,90.87%8

Armouin of nvestimen) in Associates i i g

Extend of Holding®s FLE 14,005

. Deseription of how (here is sigaificand Dhie to s sharcholding [Due (o its shareholding
influency

H. Reason why the assoctate is nad consalidnted

E. Mot worth attributable to sharebolding as per | 2770 820 ITOET. 08
Eniesi mudiied Balance Sheet

. FrofitiLoss for the vear
Conziglered in Consoligdation Jihl 2 U0, BS
Mok Cansidered in Uonsolidation TSI N7 TaRA N2

1. Names of associates which are yet to commence operations-Not Applicable

2. Mames of associntes which have been liguidated or sold during the year-Mot Applicable

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For Bhartia Sons Limited

HA] KUMAR BHARTIA SA HARTIA
Place: Kolkata Director Managing Director
Date: 01.09.2022 (DIN: 00003164) (DIN: D0236283)
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Annexure 2

FORM NO. AQC -2

{Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies { Accounts) Rules, 2014,

Form for Disclosure of particulars ol contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arms length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis: Not Applicable

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or ransactions at Arm's length hasis
SL. No. Particulars Dretails
I Mame (s) of the related party & nature of | North India LPG
relationship Cylinders Lid
{ Associale Company )
MNature of contracts/arrangements’ irsnsaction Kenl Received
Cruration of the | MN.A.

contracts' arrengenents’ transaciion
Saliem terms of the contracts or arrengements | 8,400,000
or transaction in¢luding the value, if any
Drate of approval by the Board 31072020
| Amount paid as advances, if any N,

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For Bhartia Sons Limited

BA] KUMAR BHARTIA 5AN BHARTIA
Place: Kolkata Director Managing Director
Date: 01.09.2022 [DIN: 00003 164) (DIN: D0236283)
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MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 315" MARCH, 2022

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Bhartia Sons Limited

12, Government Place East,
Kolkata — 700069

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Bhartia Sons Limited (hereinafter called ‘the company’).
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby
report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended
on 31st March, 2022 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the
Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2022 according to the
provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA”) and the rules made thereunder;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and. External Commercial
Borrowings;
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(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

a) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;

b) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

¢) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993;

d) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021;

e) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018.

f) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018. (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);
g) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat

Equity) Regulations, 2021 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

h) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Securitised Debt Instrument
and Security Receipts) Regulations, 2008 as amended. (Not applicable to the Company
during the Audit Period);

i) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities)
Regulations, 2021. (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

j) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 (Not
applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

(vi) Other Applicable Act:
a) The Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses/regulations of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
(ii) SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended.

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the observations as mentioned in
Annexure “A”,

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the Composition -of
the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance
with the provision of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent as per the provisions of the Act, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.

All the decisions of the board and the Committees thereof were carried through with requisite
majority,
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We further report that penalty has been charged by the Calcutta Stock Exchange for delayed in filing
of documents for financial year ended 31.03.2022 under regulation 31, 13(3), 33 and 74(5).

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with
the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

For N.K & Associates
Company Secretaries

¢
MAV!:&I '(‘[CLM\

Navin Kothari

. Proprietor
Place: Kolkata FCS No. 5935 C P No.: 3725
Date: 05.09.2022 UDIN: F005935D000910729

Peer Review No.: 1384/2021

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as ‘Annexure A’ and
‘Annexure B’ forms an integral part of this report
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‘Annexure A’

Our observations on Secretarial Audit for the financial year ended 3 1% March, 2022 are as follows:

The Company does not have Company Secretary on and from 24.12.2021.

As per Regulation 13(3) and 31 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, there was delay in filing with Stock Exchange, Statement of Investor
Complaints and Shareholding Pattern respectively for the Quarter ended December, 2021.

As per Regulation 33 & 30 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 there was delay in filing with Stock Exchange, the Quarterly Financial
Results for the Quarter ended 31.03.2021, 30.09.2021 and 31.12.2021 and year to date
Consolidated Financial results.

As per Regulation 29 & 30 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 there was delay in filing with Stock Exchange, the prior and outcome
intimation of Board Meeting for the Quarterly Financial Results for the Quarter ended
30.09.2021 and 31.12.2021 and year to date Consolidated Financial results

As per SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 the intimation for Trading
Window Closure was not complied with.

As per Regulation 74(5) of SEBI (Depository and Participants) Regulations, 2018 the
Company has failed to intimate to the Depositories that securities comprised in the certificate
have been listed on the Stock Exchange for the Quarter ended 30.06.2021, 30.09.2021 and
31.12.2021 :

RBI Annual Return is not filled in XBRL mode for the financial year 2020-21.
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‘Annexure B’

To,

The Members -

Bhartia Sons Limited

12, Government Place East,
Kolkata — 700069

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1

. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our

responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable

assurance about the correctness of the contents of Secretarial records. The verification was done on
test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the process
and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. Due to pandemic we have a
limited scope of Audit.

. In view of applicable financial laws like direct and indirect tax laws, financial records and books of

accounts being subjected to audit by the Internal Auditor and Statutory Auditor and relying on the
reports submitted by the above agencies from time to time, we have not separately verified the
financial records and books of accounts of the company.

. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of

laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules and regulations,

standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of
procedure on test basis.

. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of

the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
company.

For N.K & Associates
Company Secretaries

\'Db.

YN\ o
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NPA

‘Navin Kothari

: Proprietor
Place: Kolkata FCS No. 5935 C P No.: 3725
Date: 05.09.2022 UDIN: F005935D000910729

Peer Review No.: 1384/2021
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Annexure 4

's Commenis on Se or the Financial Year 202]1-22;
As per Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year 2021-22 dated 05.09.2022, we wish to
mention us per the information given below:

i) The Company does not have Company Secretary on and from 24.12.202

Comment: We have considered the same and looking for the appropriste Company Secretary to
handle the compliance of the Company.

i) As per Regulation 13(3) and 31 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, there was delay in filing with Stock Exchange, Statement of Investor
Complaints and Sharcholding Pattern respectively for the Quaner ended December, 2021

Comment: We have considered the same and shall ke care of proper compliance henceforth,

it} As per Regulation 33 & 30 of SEB] (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 there was delay in filing with Stock Exchange, the Quarterly Financial Resulis
for the Quarter ended 31,03.2021, 30.09.2021 and 31122021 and vear o date Consolidated
Financial results.

Comment: We have considered the same and shall take care of proper compliance henceforth,

vl As per Regulation 29 & 30 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 20135 there was delay in filing with Stock Exchange. the prier and outcome
intimation of Board Meeting for the Quarterly Financial Results for the Quarer ended
30.09.2021 and 31.12,2021 and veur to date Consolidated Financial results.

Comment: We have considered the same and shall take care of proper compliance henceforth.

v} As per SEBI [Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulutions. 2015 the intimation for Irading
Window Closure was not complied with.

Comment: We have considered the same and shall take care of proper compliance henceforth,

vi} As per Regulation 74(3) of SEBI {Depository snd Participants) Repulations, 2018 the
Company has failed 10 intimate o the [Iepositories that sccurities comprised in the cerificate



BHARTIA SONS LIMITED

CIN: L15205WB1944PLCO11711

Phone: 2481143/ 1374 | G007  Registered Ofice: 12, Govornment Placs East, Kolkata-TODQ60, W India
Fum (D33) 22435060 Emall: bharfissonsfgmail.com
Weobsitor www.bhartissgns,in

have been listed on the Stock Exchanpe for the Quarter ended 30.06.2021. 30092021 and
31232020

Comment: We have considered the same and shall take care of proper compliance henceforth.
vii) RBI Annual Retum is not filed in XBRL mode for the financial vear 2020-21

Comment: We have tried 1o upload at BRI site Bul no confirmation was shawn

Un behalf of the Board of Directors
For Bhartia Sons Limited

RA| KUMAR BHARTIA sA BHARTIA
Place: Kolkata Director Managing Director
Date: 01.09.2022 [DIN: 000031 64) (DIN: DD236283)
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G ARV & Associates

8, Camac Street, Shantiniketan Buikdl

Charlered Accountants 4th Flogr, Unit. 403, Kolkata - 700

017

+91 33 40404743, 40404744
infofgarvea.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of

BHARTIA SONS LIMITED
Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of BHARTIA SONS
LIMITED which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of Profit
and Loss (including other Comprehensive income) for the year and Cash Flow Statement
for the year then ended, Statement of Changes in equity and notes to the consolidated

financfal statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our cpinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, except for the matters stated in basis for qualified opinion, the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 ('the Act') in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS") specified under Section 133 of the Act
read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March
31, 2022, its profit (Including Other comprehensive income), its cash flows and the
changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

Attention fs drawn to note In respect of gratufty & leave encashment payable to
employees being accounted for on payment basis owing to which profit is overstated by
on amount unascertainable. -

wWe conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (5As) specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
consolidated Financial Statements section of our report.We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics fssued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the Ind AS consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics., We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appmpnate to provide
a basis for our qualified opinion. LS50,

Network : G AR V & Affiliates -
Website : www.garvca.com

H.0. : 18, R. N. Mukherjee Road ,Eastern Building. 1st Floor, Kolkata - 700 001
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Key Audit Matters

Key Audit Matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most
significance in our audit of the Ind AS consolidated financial statements of the current
periad, These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Ind AS
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and informing our opinion thereon, and we
da not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Information Other than the consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report
Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The ather
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and
Analysis, Board's Report including Annexure to Board's Report, Business Responsibility
Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the
consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is
to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge
ohtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materfally misstated. If, based on the
work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this

regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consclidated
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance s a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstabements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial

statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures

responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our opinfon. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement

resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, gz-fﬁug may invalve
A Pt i,
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collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit (n order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal consolidated financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls,

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadeguate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease
to continue as a going concern,

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, Including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements
that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the consolidated financial statements may be
influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning
the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate
the effect of any identified misstatements in the consolidated financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters, We describe
these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Other Matters l



Other Matter

The Consolidated Financial Statements also include the Associate share of net profit of Rs
6363.20 THS for the year ended 31% March, 2021 as considered in the consolidated
financial statements, in respect of 2(Two) associate companies whose financial statement
have not been audited by us. These financial statements have been audited by other
auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management, and our opinlon on
the comsobidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and
disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries and associate companies and my
repart in term of sub-section(3) of Section 143 of the Act in 50 far as it relates to the
aforesaid subsidiaries and associate companies, is based solely on the reports of the other
auditors.

n lat eguirements

1. As reguired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by
the Central Government of India In terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act,
based on our audit and on the consideration of report of the other auditors on separate
financial statements and the other financial information of the associate company,
incorporated in India, as noted in the ‘Other Matter' paragraph we give in the "Annexure
A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3(xxi) of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 we report that:

a) We/the other auditors whose report we have relied upon have sought and obtained
all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial
statements;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of
the aforesaid consolidation of the financial statements have been kept so far as it
appears from our examination of those books and reports of the other auditors,

¢} The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
including the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated Cash Flow
Statement and Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the books of account maintained for the purpose of
preparation of the consolidated financial statements;

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies
{Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

2) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding
Company as on March 31, 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the
Holding Company and the reports of the statutory auditors who are appointed under
Section 139 of the Act, of its associate company, none of the directors of the Group's
companies, and its associate, incorporated in India, is disqualified as on March 31,
2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

fi With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to
consolidated financial statements of the Holding Company and its associate company,
incorporated in India, and the operating effectiveness of such cmtmlal rel’er to our
separate Report in "Annexure B" to this report; -
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h)

1)

2]

3)

4)

In our opinion and based on the consideration of reports of other statutory
auditors of the associate, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31,
2022 has been paid / provided by the Holding Company, its subsidiary and associate
incorporated in India to their directors in accordance with the provisions of section
197 read with Schedule V to the Act;

In our opinion and to the best of our infarmation and according to the explanations
given to us, the Holding company has not pald any director remuneration to its
directors during the year under review. Further based on the consideration of reports
of other statutory auditors of the associate, the managerial remuneration for the year
ended March 31, 2022 has been paid / provided to their directors in accordance with
the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act;

With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor's Report In accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the
best of cur knowledge and information and according to the explanation given to us:

The Company and its associates does not have any pending litigations which would
impact its financial position.

The Company and its assoclates did not have any long-term contracts including
derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company & Associates.

{a) The respective Management of the company and its associates company has
represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are
material ejther individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or
invested {either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind
of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity
{“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like
on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The respective Management of the company and its associates company has
represented, that, to the best of its kpowledge and belief, no funds (which are
material either individually or in the aggrégate) have been recetved by the Company
from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances performed by us and that performed by auditors of
associates, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us and to the other
auditors, to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule
11{e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.
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5} The Company and its associates has not declared or paid any dividend during the

year ended 31 March 2022.

Place: Kolkata
Date: §rSeptember, 2022
UDIN: 220298 LAXRTVXT B3R

L

e 1

For G A RV & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Ho. 301094E

okl buiteg

(ASHISH RUSTAGI)

Partner 1 e . .

Membership No. :062982




Annexure -A

TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF

BHARTIA SONS LIMITED

With respect to the matters specified in paragraphs 3(xxi) and 4 of the Companies
(Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government in terms
of Section 143(11) of the Act, to be included in the Auditor's report, according to the
information and explanations given to us, and based on the CARO reports issued by the
auditors of the associates included in the consolidated financial statements of the
Company, to which reporting under CARO is applicable, provided to us by the LLor
adverse remarks in their CARO reports by the respective component auditors and
provided to us, we report that the auditors of such companies have not reported any
qualifications or adverse remarks in their CARQO report.

5. Name Of the Company €IN " Mature OF Clause No of
Ho. Realtionship CARO Report
with
Quatification
And Adverse
Mark
1 NORTH INDIA LPG UZB910WB2010PLC151589 Assoclate No Qualification
CYLINDERS LIMITED
i NORTH INDIA WIRES UZ7204WE1972PLCO2E405 Associate No Qualification
For GA RV & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 301094E
hvhads Rushegs
Place: Kolkata (ASHISH RUSTAGI)
Date: |:September, 2022 Partner
UDIN: 22 ¢ 2n8 L AXTVXTEESE - Membership No. 1062982



Annexure - B to the Auditors' Report

Report on the Internal Financial Contrals under Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reparting of BHARTIA SOMNS
LIMITED (“the Company”} as of 31 March 2022 in conjunction with ocur audit of Ind AS
consolidated financial statements of the Company and its associates for the year ended
on that date,

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of directars of the parents Company’s and its associates company
are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company and its
associates considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI"). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s and its associates policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, bath applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Aaccountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Qur audit involves performing procedures to obtaif audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Qur audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the Ind ASfinancial statements, whether due to fraud or
error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's intermal financial controls system
over financial reporting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process-designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
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preparation of Ind ASfinancial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. 4 company's intemal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (1) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary Lo permit preparation of Ind
Asfinancial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the Ind
ASfinancial statements.

inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion orf improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls aver financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may detericrate,

Qpinion

In our opinion to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us and based on the consideration of the reports of the other auditors referred to in the
Other Matters paragraph below, the Parent, its associate companies, which are
companies incorporated in India, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2022, based cn the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

Other Matter

Our aforesaid report under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the internal financial controls over financial reporting insofar as it
relates 2 associate company, which are companies incorporated in India, is based solely
on the corresponding reports of the auditors of such companies incarporated in India.

Qur opinion is not modified in respect of the above matters.
For GARY & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 3010%4E

uﬁlﬂ, E—“-ng-‘- |I .§|:l Kbkl
Place: Kolkata (ASHISH RUSTAGI) \:;;;__
Date: 13 September, 2022 Partner o

UDIN: 2106 98 LAKTWAT Be3d Membership No. ;062982
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BHARTIA SONS LTD
CIN:L15Z05WE1944PLCO11711
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315t March 2022

{Rs. in THE)
Particulars Hote As at s &t
Ha, 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
ASSETS
Financial Assets
(a) Cash and cash equivalents 3 4,205, 64 3,085,319
i) Bank Balance other than Cash & Cash Equivalent 4 3,451,176 149116
c) brvestmpnts ] 79, 265,61 63,177.16
i d) Other Financial Assets ] 179.003 TG 60
BT, 341.44 T0,013.14
Hon-financial Assets
(a) Current tax assets (Net) 7 420.28 240,16
(b Deferned tax assets [Het) ] - 83.59
{c] Investment Property g 113.25 113.25
{d ) Property, Plant and Equipment 10 IEE. 15 563.B0
{e) Other nan-financial assets 1 30,50 7345
1,842.19 1,373.94
Total Assets BE,883.563 71,387.08
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) i - 16.30
Cther financial Habilities T 91.13 6692
91.13 83.12
Hon Financlal Lisbilities
Deferred teax Hability (Met) ] 1,008.08 -
1,008.08 -
EQIATY
Equity Share capital 14 1,500.00 1, 500,00
Other Equity 15 B6,284.42 69,803 84
BT, 784,42 71,303,B6
Total Liabilities and Equity Kl 86,881.63 71,387.08
" P
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consoltdated financial statements
As per Report of even date attached
For GARY & ASSOCIATES On Behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Ho. 30109%4E

Fa “"r?.::"-c"‘w Sandeep Bhartia Raj Kurmmar Ehartia
il - Qe Y oaniy
hﬁmﬂ-. E“‘T‘E' (2] wonata <) Director Director
(Ashish Rustagi) J=l DIN: 00136283 DIN: 00003164
Partner e i -
Membership No, 062981 S i D )V/
Mavin Kumar Bhartia
Place :Kolkata Director
: 00259352

Dated : {EfSeptember, 2022 g A RTIA SONS LIMITED

i Er—

-

Chimf f/m-nclii Offlcer
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BHARTIA SONS LTD
CIHL15205WE1944PLCDT 1711

JTED 5T FP YEAR EMDED OM 315T
(Rs. in THS)
Hate Yoar endad Year ended
PRI Mo 31,03,2022 31.03,2021
Havanuwe from Operation
inkerest Income 14 10%.13 120,94
Dividend Income 17 BEd. 22 916,97
Rental Incoms 18 840,00 B4D. 0D
Meat gain on fair value changes 19 &47.14 355,45
2,460.49 1,233,35
Other Income i - 9.7
Total income 1.460.49 1.243.07
Expenses
Employes Benefits Expense 21 1,407,268 1,567.30
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenies 21 17564 25077
Other Expenses 3 Tdb, 67 889.59
Totai Expenses 2,329.56 2,714,866
Prefit Befare Tax 130.93 {471.5%)
Lets: Tax Expentes
i) Current Tax - -
(b} Deferred Tax 1.710.95 [27.82)
Profit for the year 1,841, 88 (443, 7&)
Add: Share of profit of Associates 6, 363.20 1,816.38
Praofit after tax and share of profit the year 80508 1,382.61
Cther Comprahensive Incoms
Afl) items that will not be reclassified w profit or (o
Eguity instruments through Other Comprehensive Income 10,779.312 11,602.43
Share in other comprehensive income of Associates 295.78 337,41
ncame Thx on abave Z,B00.62 -
Othar Comprehensive Income for the year B, 275,48 31,240,04
Todal Comprehensive income for the Perfod 10,117.34 31 496,27
Earnings per Eguity share
{a} Basic eamings per equity per share {T) 54.70 5,12
ibj Dilutede amings per equity per share (%) §4.70 .22

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consalidated financial statements
As per Report of even date atitached

ForGARY & ASSOCIATES On Behalfl af the Baard of Directors

Chartered Accountanis
Firm Registration Ma. 3010948 W
s eep Bhartis

ﬁ-.l.:.LQ . ,{ Raf Kumnar Bhartia

Directar Directar
(Ashksh Rustagl) DIN: 00236283 ' DN 00003164
Eariner

Membership Mo, DGEY82

' ; Mavir) Kumar Bhartla
Flace :Kolkata Drerh;
Dated : | L¥Seprember, 2072 DM O0R259552

BHARTIA SONS LIMITED
;__i'&"‘__ﬁ.-

Chipf Fin:.r‘.r.iaF Offics,
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BHARTIA SOMS LTD
1M B
5TA THE Y 14t
{Ra. in THS)
Fear Endad Yaar Ended
Parthcwlars 31.03.2022 31.03, 2031
Cash Flow fram Operating Activities
Profit belore Tax & Extraordinary Boms 130.93 [471.59)
Adjustments for;
Add: Deproeciation & impairment 175,64 I57.77
Ackliess: Losi or gaan on fair valuation of mvestment through FL (647143 (355, 45)
Operating Profit before Warking Capital Changes {34057} (369.17)
Ag justments fert
{increase |/ Decrease In Other Financlal Assers |90, 43] 455,30
(ncregse |/ Decriease |n Other Men Financial Assets (247.38] {42, 94]
Increase/ (Becreess) in Trade Payables 3 i165,58)
Increasal (Decreass) in Other Finarcial Listi(Fie 4,31 {1.93)
Cash Generated Fram Operating Activities (63, 14) {317.73)
Incame Tax Paid (Mt | (180.13) 57.14
Het Cash From Operating Activities (a) [843,17) [2&0,60)
Cash Flaw from imvesting Activities
Redamptian of muotual fund 1,000.00 18,554.24
Purchaze af rvestment 4 {18, 100.00)
{Incrende)f Decrease in Other Bank Balances {377.16)
Het Cash From Investing Activities (B) 2,000.00 1,881,08
Cash Flaw from Flnancing Activities
Recelpt! (Repayment) of Barrowings 115.30) 859
et Cash From Financing Activities [C) [16.30) (B.19)
Met Cash Flow during the year [A+Bec) 1,740.43 1,612.00
Cash & Cash Equivalenis (Opening Daiance) 3,085,219 483,12
| 44
Cash & Cash Equivalents {Ciosing Balance) ' 4,205 64 3,0685.21
As per Report of even date attached Dn Bahall of the Board of Directars
For GA RY B ASSDCIATES Far Bhartla Sons Lid,
Chorfered Accoumntamts
Firm Reghitration Mo, 300 054E
3 ﬁ . .T-:f 330 k R
M"‘"Ii Y s E = |
iAshish Rustagi) ol } ndeep Bhartia Ra) Kumar Bhartla
Pariner o Director Director
Membership No. 062982 T DIN: 00234283 DHM: DO003164
Place (Hodkata

pated ¢} L T heplember, 1002
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Director
: D0259552
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BHART A SOMS LTD
CIN;L15205WE 198481 011711
CONFOLIDTAED STATEMENT OF CHANGES I EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2023
[R=. In THS)
&, EOUTEY SNSFE Lap|ts
A At Az at
Particusars 31,03,2022 | 31.03.2021
Equity Share af the Beganing of the year 150000 150000
Changes i Equity Share Capital due to Pricr pericd evnar - :
Restated Batance at L Beginning of the year T, SO0 7GR |
Changes in Equity Share Capitad during the year . -
Equity Share gl e end of the ywear TS0 Cap 1, 5 G
o. Uthar Egumy
Dther
Reserves B Surplus Cemprebionsiy
& Income
Particudars Total
Changes in
Retaingd E:: Capital L""‘“‘"'"" Genersl | Fair Value of
Eamings Furd Rpserye rﬁeil r'.-ul “ 1 Reterve FYTOC
= ISt rumenis
[Balance 2z of Kpril 1, 2020 35073 291182 GH Ge0 184433 1,660,158 | 36,400, 00
Changes 0 equiny far tha year
ended March 31, 2071 s
38341 1, 38261
3104044 31,5940.04
14,004,531 | 2,910.42 s5.m G.60 | 1,048.02| 4960918 | 5,800.86
B205.08 &, 208, 08
BIT54E BATE L8
AAL | L9142 R5.m 960 1.844.32| 57,8B4.84 | 8618447 |

The accompanying notes are an integrad part of the consolidated financial statements

#a pei Report of even date attached

Faor Ga R ¥ B ASSOCIATES
Chorbered Arcomntands
Firm Regutratian Mo, 301094E

Pl P
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N TO Fi 1AL STATEMENTS

CORPO INF

Bha_rm Sens Ltd. (“the company’) is a public limited company incorporated in India with its
registered office at 12, Government Place East, Kolkata-700069. Company's shares are Listed
& traded in Calcutta Stock Exchange.

BASIS OF PREPARATION & PRESENTATION

This note provides = list of the significunt scoountlng pelicies adepted in the preparstion of these consclidazed
financial smemenis.

Basia of Consalidation

A,

ent of ce with AS:
The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind ASs
notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 & the provisions of
I.ShE ACE (to the extent notified) and guidelines issued by Securities Exchange Board of India
(SEBI).

The Financial statements for the year ended 31* March, 2022 were approved by the Board
of Directors and authorized for lssue on &t September, 2022,

Accounting Convention:
The consolidated financlal statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange
far goods and services,

Use of Estimates & Judgments:

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires
the Management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported Income and
expenses during the year, The Management believes that the estimates used in
preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could
differ due to these estimates. Difference between the actual results and estimates are
recognized in the period in which the results are known and materfalized.

Revenue Recognition: -

Revenue is recognised when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured and it is
prabable that future economic benefits will flow to the entity. Revenue s measured at the
fair value of the consideration received or receivable excluding taxes or dutles collected on
behalf of the government.

Interest Income s recognised using the effective interest rate methed. The effective
interest rate fs the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset. When
calculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by
considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument.

Expenses are accounted for on accrual basis and provision is made for all ex penses,

Other Revenue/Income and Cost/ Expenditure are generally accounted on accrual, as they
are earned or incurred.,



BHARTIA SONS LTD,

E. P riy, Plant & Equipment & clation:
Property, Plant and Equipment, is stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and
sccumulated impairment losses, i any. Cost comprises of purchase price (met of tax
credits), borrowing costs, if capitalization criteria are met, commissioning expenses, etc.
up to the date the asset 1= ready for its intended use.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives

Depreciation s calculated on a Written Down Yalue basis using the rates arrived at based
on the useful lives estimated by the management, which are in line with the rates
prescribed in the Schedule || of the Companies Act, 2013.

Property Plant Equipment Useful Life
() Motor Car g Years
(i1} Computer 3 Years

An ftem of property. plant and equipment is de-recognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or
loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is
determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the
assets and is recognised in statement of profit and loss.

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed periodically at each
financial year end and adjusted prospectively, as appropriate.

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to determine if
there Is any indication of impairment based on external or internal factors. An impairment
loss is recognised wherever the carrying amount of an assel exceeds fts recoverable
amount which represents the greater of the net selling price of assets and their "value in
use', The estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using pre-tax
discount rates and risks specific to the asset.

Deemed cost on transition to Ind AS

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all
of its property, plant and equipment recognized as at April 1, 217 measured as per the
Indian GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the property, plant and

equipment,

F. Investment property -
Investment property comprises factorytand & factory building that is held for long term

rental yields and for capital appreciation.

On the date of transition to Ind AS, the Company has considered the carrying value of
Investment Property as per previous GAAP to be the deemed cost as per Ind AS 101,

Investment properties are initially measured at cost, including transaction costs.
Subsequent fo fnitial recognition, investment properties are carried at cost less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment loss, if any.

Transfers to or from Investment property is made when and anly when there is a change in
e,

Investment properties are de-recognised either when they have been disposed off or when
they are permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from
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their disposal. The difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount
of the assel is recognised as prafit or toss in the period of de-recognition.

. !IHEE

Current Tax:

Current tax assets and [iabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recoversd ar
pald to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount
are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the year end date. Current tax
assets and tax liabilities are offsel where the entity has a legally enforceable right to
offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the
liability simultaneousty.

T
Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences ariging between the tax bases of assets
and labilities and their carrying amounts In financial statements. Deferred tax fs
determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted ar substantially enacted by
the end of the year and are expected Lo apply when the related deferred tax asset is
realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assels are recognised for all deductible termporary differences and unused tax
losses only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilize those
temporary differences and losses. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets 15 reviewed
al each Balance Sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be
utilised. Un-recognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are
recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow
the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and lfabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to
offset current tax assets and lfabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the
same taxation authority,

. Earnings Per share:

Basic earnings per share 5 calculated by dividing the net profit or loss before other
comprehensive income for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year,

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnipgs per share, the net profit or loss for the year
attributable to equity shareholders and theweighted average number of shares outstanding
during the year {5 adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares,

niti Liabilities;
Provisions are recognized when there is a present obligation {legal or constructive) as a
result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and there is a reliable estimate of the
amaunt of the obligation. Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the expenditure
required to settle the present obligation at the Balance sheet date.

If the effect of the time value of money 15 materfal, provisions are discounted using a
current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.
When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time fs
recognized as a finance cost.

Disclosure of contingent liability s made when there is a possible obligation arising from
past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by T.ha-'n;i;;_mg_nce or non

B )
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sccurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
Company of a present obligation that arises from past evenis where it Is either not
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of
the amount cannot be made.

Cash & Cash Eguivalent

For the purposes of the cash flow statement and Balance Sheet, Cash and cash equivatent
comprise cash at banks, cash on hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of
three months or Less, which are subject to an Insignificant risk of changes in walue,

Fi Instrume

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity
and a financial | equit ent of r

Financial assets

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

thase to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive
income (FVOCH), or through profit or loss (FYTPL)), and

those measured at amortized cost.

The classification depends on the Company's business model for managing the financial
assets and the contractual terms of cash flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses s either recorded in the statement of
profit and loss or other comprehensive income. For investments in debt instruments, this
depends on the business model in which the investment is held, For investments in equity
instruments, this depends on whether the Company has made an irrevocable etection at
the time of initial recognition to account for the equity investment at fair value through
other comprehensive fncome. The Company reclassifies the debt investments when and
only when the business model for managing those assets changes.

Measurement

At Initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the
case of financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial
assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed In the statement of profit
and loss, 2

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses on & forward looking basis, the expected credit losses associated
with its assets carrying at amortized cost and FVOCI debt instruments. The impairment
methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit
risk. For trade receivables only, the Company applies the simplified approach permitted
by Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments, which requires expected lifetime losses to be
recognised from initial recognition of the receivables.

De-recognition of financial assets

A financial asset is de-recognised only when

» The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or

. retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but
3ssUmes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one of more reciplents.

ir val Fi Instrum —

27
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In delermining the fair value of financial instruments, the Company uses a variety of
method and assumptions that are based on market conditions and risk existing at each
reporting date. The methods used to determine fair value includes discounted cash flow
analysis and available quoted market prices. All method of assessing fair value result in
general approximation of fair value and such value may never actually be realised,

{ii} Financial Habilities

(a)

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and
borrowings, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recognized at fair value, net of transaction costs Incurred.
Borrowings are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interast
method. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction cosis) and the
redemption amount is recognised in the statement of profit and loss over the period of the
borrowings using the effective interest method, Fees paid on loan facilities are recognised
as transaction costs of the borrowings to the extent that it is probable that some or all of
the facility will be drawn down. Borrowings are de-recognised from the balance sheet when
the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired,

Em Eenefits
short term employee bepefits

Liab#lities for short term employee benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within
12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service
are recognized in respect of employees® service up to the end of the reporting period and
are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled, The
|tabilities are presented as current employee benefits payable in the balance sheet,

[THLIM
All amounts disclosed in financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the
nearest Rs. in thousand s as per requirement of Schedule Iil of the act, unless otherwise
stated.

% |



Carrying Eligible

Percontage ol Total Profit for Amount 35 on Unrecognived  Rocognized
Yoar Aszociale Company Holding of Share Share Holding  Finangial year Share of Profit  01/04/19 Lossey Lossos
MNorth india Wires Limited F5150 LT 27,23,007.00 6,82, 113.00
Z01E-19 North india LPG eyfinders Lid 1680875 25.05% 14,12 00000 3,53, 706.00
10,35,819.00
Morth India Wires Limited 73150 25.05% (185,67.179.00) [(46,51078.00) 10.86752.00 (35,58 376.00] {10.86,752.400]
2019-20 Nosth indda LPG cylindess Lid 1EA0ETS 25.05% ..mw.m..En.Eul_wm.wﬂﬂ.E 14,86, 881.00 L50.T14.00  (13,%6,167.
{59.87,245.00)  2%,73,633.00 34,13, 612.00) Em_mﬁﬂ.
A020-21  Morth India Wires Limited T5150 25.05% 34,28 555 00 B.SE,ELF.00 - BSEAST.O0
Marth Indias LG cylinders Lig 1630875 15.05% 3E,62,351.00 5,67.5159.00 = 8,67.519.00
1B28,376.000 1 18,26, 376,00
Other Comprehensive incoma
Kodth india Wires Limitec 15150 I5.05% -511432  [128.114.00)
Morth India LPG eylinders Ltd 16808TS 25,0454 1RS8362 48 4,55, 530.00
23740600
222 Morth Indta Wires Limited 75,150 25.05% 15.441.59 3.BHE.32 - 446822
North india LPG cyfinders Lid 16,90.87% 25.05% 9,960 00 #a34,08 ; 2,454.58
6,363,270 6,363 20

Other Comprehassive Incomes

Horth india Wires Limited FE1%0 #5.05% 5571 1396

Morth india LPG cylinders Ltd 1690875 25,055 1.137.00 R4 B
238,78
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Hote: 3

Hate: &

Mote: 7

Mote: 8

Hotes to th i Fi i

Cash and Cash Equivalents
i) Cash on Hand

k] Balance with Banks
Current ACcounts

Cash & Eguivale

Bank Deposit having Maturity more than 3 Meaths

Oth | Asse
Interest Acorued on Fixed Deposit

Current Tax Asset ﬂ_’hh

Advance Tax B TDS (Met)
income Tax Refundable

Deferred Tax Assets/ Liabilities (Net)
account

i) Property plant and equipment
i) MAT credit entitlement

1

b} Deferred tax liabtlity on account of

i) Items allowable for tax purpose on payments/ adjustmant

et Deferred tax Assets/(Liabilities) [a-b]

Details of treatment of Deferred tax
Dpering deferred tax assets/ (Liabilitles)
Add- During the year

- through Profit and Loss

- through Other comrehensive Income

Closing deferred tax assets/ (Liability) =

SMments
{Rs. in THS)
s at As ak
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
21.85 1.9
4, 185.7% 3.043,2%
4,205.64 3,065.21
3.491.16 1,491,16
3,4%1.18 3,491.16
379.03 279.60
179.03 279.60
P
180.13 147 .66
240,14 92.50
430,28 240,14
_———eel
05,65 B3.59
1,687,590 .
1,794.54 83.59
—_—
2,802.62
{1,008.08) B3.5%
Bi.59 55.77
1,710.%6 i7.82
1|m1-ﬁ1 -
{1,008.08) B1.5%
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M th soli il tatem
(Hs. in THS)
Hote: 5 Investments Asat 31,03.2022 A5 ab 31.03.2029
lnvestment in Quoted Shares Nos. Amount Mos. Amount
at Fair V.
Martin Bums Lid 45 2.08 45 0.90
Hindustham wires Led 128 .40 128 0.10
Adita Birla Capital Ltd 154 7. 154 18,85
Aditya Birla Fashion & Betail Lt 62 18.71 62 12.48
Cummins India Ltd 52,5360 59,384 .05 F2%60 48,704, 66
D.CM.Lig 42 .44 41 1.01
D.C.M, Shrfram Led &0 90 41 80 4.
0.C.M Nouvelle Industries Ltd 104 24,21 104 8.84
0.C.M Shriram Industries Lid 5 &, B8 Fi| 14,09
Mawana Sugars Ltd 102 13.54 102 3.64
0o
Mangalore Refinery & Petrochemicals Ltd 8.30 200 .77
SIEL Finance Ltd 15 0,32 25 0:11
Ultratech cement Ltd 10 66,02 il &T.318
Crasim Industries Ltd 113 1BE.03 113 163,91
59,832,168 45,052.83
Investment in Unquoted Shares
iAt Amortised Cost)
Eszar Steel Ltd 45 3.88 45 1.B6
Investment in Assoclates
(1) Morth Incla Wires Limited 75,150 4.612.92 75,150 730.74
{1i} North Indfa LPG cylinders Ltd 16,90,875 4,212.84 16,590,875 1,433.04
8,829.62 2,167.64
ini
Value th rofit
HDFC Liguid Fund- Growth
IDFC corporate Bond fund Regular Plan 5.16,973.50 B,134.37  5,18,971.50 7, 76b. 49
A5 Corporate Debt Fund 1.79.512.19 1.469.46  3.18,032.01 4. 190,20
10,603.83 11,956.69
Tatal T9,265.61 63,177,168
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BHARTIA SONS LTD
Hotes to the Congolidtaed Financial Statements
{R&. in THS)
As at A% at
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Note: 11 Other Non Financial Assets
Security Deposil 5,65 50,65
Prepaid Expernses 183 B4 -
Staff advances 386,00 322.50
h20.50 37315
&
Mote: 12 Barrowings
i LUnsecured
| From Related party - 16.30
% 16.30
_ = F ———— ———— 4
| |
Note: 13 Other Current Liabilities
Statutory Dues Payable 15.47 36.43
Creditors for Other LiabRities &1.66 30.50
21.13 66,92
—
[fe ol
|I_ qll :E-_d-.l femt
e iy
. M.._-
|+
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Moteli4 Equity Share Capital
Auhorised:
50,000 (PY 2,50,000) Egpity Shanes of B 107 - Each

imsued , Subscrited b paid-up;
1,300,000 (P §,50, D00 Feuity Sharsg of R 10/ - Esch

Reconcillabion of e number of share sutstanding
Partleularn
Equily Shares &1 the baginning of the year

lesued ering (e ywar
Equity Sires 41 the end of (%e pear

Termsrrights attached Eo aquity shires

iRy I THE |
A% at i

1,032001  31.00.2031
1,500,050 1.500.00
1,500,600 1,500,100

A3 st }ist As 2k Jisx

March, 103 Earch, 021
Fo.of Sarer  Me. of Shargs
1, 50,000 t,50, 003
1, 50,000 1,50, 000

The company has only one cless of gguity shares having a per value of 90 pir shane, Each hotder of equity
share i3 priitled 10 one voio pev share, The divided. i sy proposed by Lhe Board ol Dinec by is subject to
the aeprowal of shareholgers in the enduing Annual Genergl Meeling, In the evend of Liguadation, the eguity
sharaholden are elighie to recelve Lhe remainig eeets of the Company, after disiribution of sfl

preferantial amownes, in proportion af thekr sharcholding.

Betall of shares feld by sherehoiders holding mone than 3% of the aggregate shares of tho comparny:

At st March, J00Z  Asat 315t Warch, 2009

Marne Of Shirehoider Mo.ofShares Aheld Mo.ofiheres  Abold

i Sy Bharta 14100 %0 4100 %.07%
i Sanatimep Bhartia 14500 1815 24300 b6, 20N
& Marvin kurmar Bhartla 13200 H.80% 1100 B.7IN
S Suritra Devd Bhartin 1530 2.5 1300 23,5
i) Kurmar Bhartla 21 14758 2000 4,678
Lt Shant! Bhartia 15180 10.07% 15100 10,07
1 Vihwok Kurmar Bhartis 1130 TSN 11300 T.5%

Detalis of shares Fedd by tharehgident of promaters
Prosvciens sharsolding a5 11.03.2002

Mume of Equitty Sharehalders M. of Sharey
1 Sanjmy Bharta 14100
5t Senderp Bhariia 24500
58 Mivin farmar Bhartls 13100
S Suemvitra D Brartia ) 15300
Raj Kurmar Bhartin pird (o]
Sarrl Shanll Bharia 15100
Sl Vivek Burmar Bhartia 130
5 Marecklal Bhariia e

Provroters shanehaolding 45 on 31.03.2001

Hama of Equitty Shareholtary Mg, of Shargs
Sri Sajary Bhartia R4 ]
i Sencaen Bhartla 4300
it Mavin kurear Brartis 13100
St Suitra Devd Bhartia 15100
Aaj Wormar Bhartie 12000
Germy Shanti Bhartia 15160
51 ViveR Kurmar Brarnia 1130
5 Sand:al Brartis T

16,074
6. 158
. 8%
FER L]
14,755
1%
753
0.47%

16.07%
16,200
BT
13.53%
4,678
10,078
1.5
bATE

% Crange

0138
.07

0,07

A Change



1
Horbes 30 the Corgolidams FEaancial Statemanty
1
L. R in THE |
As ot A3 mt
. M.052013 ,00.2021
Hoter 15 Dithed Equily
M Rorsined Earnings
B v 1t Batanie sheet 18,904 33 FE521.7F
e Profit for the year B, 2508 1, 587.81
ol [ 1 AR o]
A (LEEs | Tiamalerred to Speciic Reserse Fund ¥
ACCU Lkt Cortirgean] Broesipn agrirst Sancard Aot
23, 009,40 14,904,313
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Mote: 1&

Mote: 17

Hote: 18

Hate: 19

MHote: 20

Mote: 21

Hote: 22

Interst Income

Interest on Fimed deposit
Interest on Security deposit

Dividend Income

Dividend Received

Rental Income

Rant Rsceived

et gain on fair value changes

Nt Gain on falr valuathon of Investments through profit & loss

Fair Yalue Changes:
Realised
Unrealised
Total Het gain on fair value change

Other Income

Interest on LT Refund

% |

Employee Benefits expenses

Salaries, Wages & Bonus
Contribution to P.F & Other Funds
Stafl ‘Welfare Expenses

r n and Amo i

Depreclation on Property, Plant & Equipment

Total

{Rs. in THS)

Year Ended Year Ended
31.03,2022 31.03.2021
109.13 120.94
B&4.22 914,97
[T B ) 916,97
Bl ol B40.00
T BN T BUO0
e e ——————
haT. 14 355,45
B47.14 195,45
=
279.26 16.36
147.84 139,08
847,14 155.45
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i —
1.143.36 i,367.B8
261,20 1B8.12
2.70 11.30
1,407.26 1,567,30
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Hote: 23

Other Expanses

Fayments to the auditos
For ﬁl.illll'l:ﬂl'y' ALidit
Other Capacity

Advertisement Expenie
Gonaral Expenses

Insurance premiym

Listing Fees

Malmtenance Charges

Rates And Taxes

Remit

Legal expenses

Depository Charges

Flling Fees

Conveyance charges

Maotor car Mafntenance charges
Professional Charges & consultancy
Delisting Charges
Miscellaneous expenses

(Rs. In THS)
Year Ended Year Ended
311.03.2022 31.03.2021
40,00 A0.00
112,68 40.11
15264 BO.11
15.62 3427
4.34 1.24
9.37 16.71
0,50 29.50
31.B6 T.67
52,39 40.27
.75 20.36
A4 0 TE.96
14,52 1.08
23,32 30.78
48,32 A0, 44
3010 118.44
123.7F 15713
142.02 -
10.42 12,65
T46.67 BES.59



BHARTIA SOHS LTD.

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

24 Related
Auditors:

as ide the ma nd relied

Related Party Transactions has been given fn standalpne Financial Statements, so related information is
mat reproduced here,

25 The Particulars of Investment in associate companies as of march 31, 2022 are as
follows:

The consalidated financial statements includes financial statements of Bhartia Sons Limited and results
of an assockate, consolidated in accordance with Investments in associate, Ind AS 28,

{Rs. In THS)
(781, | Wame of Assoclate | Ownership | Original Cost | Amountof | Share of Post |  Carrying
Ma. Interest (%) of Goodwill / Acquisition Amaunt of
Imvestment (Capltal Reserve & Investment
Reserve) In Surplus
Original
Cost
1. | Morth India Wires 5% 404,639 31,83, 31,684
Limited 7.30,743
Z. | North india LPG 5% 7,256,175 - 38,16,811 14,313,039
cylinders Limited | -

26 In compliance with Ind AS- 33 the company has calculated EFS. There are no diluted
elements involved, hence basic EPS and diluted EPS are same. -

Particulars 7021-22 | 2020-21
a) Net Profit after tax as per statement of profit & loss attributable 8205.08 | (13B2.61)
to Equity sharehalders (Rs. in THS) -

b) Weighted Average number of Equity shares of Rs.10/- each 150 150

C) Earning Per Share (Basic) {in Rs.) 54.70 9.22)
"d) Earning Per Share (Diluted) (in Rs.) 54.70 (9.22)

27 The Company is a NBFC Company and registered with RBI vide their Certificate No
B05.02240 Dated 23.11.2004. The Company generally transfers 20% of the profit in
statutory reserve as per provisions of section 45-1C of the RBI (Amendment) Act,
1934.During the year, since there is loss so 20% of profit has not been transferred to
statutory resenve,

28 ent R

As per Ind AS 108, the company operates predominantly only in one operating segment. The
company does not have any materfal earming emanating outside India, the company is
considered to operate only in the Domestic Segment. Hence, there is no reportable operating

segment.
Mote: 29:

As the note on Disclosures required as per Reserve Bank of India master direction - non-banking financial
company - nan Systemically imporiant non-deposit taking company (reserve bank) directions, 2016 has
heen disclosed in the Standalone Financial Statement, the same has not been reproduced in Consolidated
Financial Statement. =

=
-



Hote 30; Capltal management

BHARTIA S0MS LIMITED

(TP L15S205WB1944PLCO11711)
Hates 1o the Consalidated Fmancial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2082

(B3, fn THS)

Far the purpose of the Comparny's capital mansgement, capital ineludes issued equity capltal, shere premium and all
pEher eoulity reserves atiributable to the equity holders of the Comparry, The primary ebjective of the Company's capital
mianagement is to maximize the sharcholder value,

The Company manages its capital strocture and makes adjustments in Light of changes in economic conditions and the
reguiremnents of the financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the
dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares, The Company monitors capital using
& geartng ratha, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. The Company includes within net debt, interest
brearing laans and borrowings, less cash and cash equivalents.

The company is heving nil borrowings a5 on 31,03, 2022 HIL (31.03.2021 Rs. HiL)

HETE- 31: FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Set out below 1s a compariion, by class, of the carmying amounts and fair values of the company s financial instruments in
the balance sheet, This table does not include the fair values of noa-financial assets and non-financial liabilities.

The carrying value of financlal instruments by categories as of March 31, 2021 15 as foliows:

{Particutars Amartised Cost Fafr Yaiue ~ Fair Value Taeal Carrying | Total Fair
through Profit & | through Other Yalue Value
Liss Comprebensive
Income
Financial Aisets:
Cash and cash equivalents 4,205.64 4, 20 4,206
Other Bank Balance 3,491,168
Investrnenis 8.829.62 10,603.83 50.831.16 T9.265.61 79,265,681
Oither fingncial Assets 303 1.08,85.759 513,36, 119 8,222,132 457 8,212,270 45T
otal Financial Assets 16,905.45 3.08,96,362 5,13,96,151 | 8,23,05,928| 8,23,05,%28
| — —
Financial Liabiiities:
Borrowings 4 o .
Dther financial lizbilities 21.13 91.13 8113
Total Financial Liabflitkes 91,13 M43 91.13
Thie carrying value of financial instruments by categories as of Marched1, 2021 s as follows:
[Particulars Amortised Cost | Fair Value Fair value Total Carrying]  Total Fair
through Profit B | through Other Yalue Value
Lids Comprehensive
Financial Assets;
ash and cash equivalents 3,065.11 3,065,.21 3,065.21
Other Bank Balence J.491.18 . 3,491.16 3,491.16
Investments 2,167,864 11,955.69 49 052 83 H3177.16 63,177.16
ther financial Assets 179.60 ) 279,60 279,40
Total Famancial Assets 9.,003.61 11,9596.69 49.052.83 T0,013.14 70,013,714
Financial Liabilities:
Berrowings 16.30 16.30 16.30
Other financial Habilities 6.9 b6.%2 b&.ﬁ_
Total Financial Liabilities B3.21 - - B3.21 83.12

B
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BHARTIA SONS LIMITED
(CIN: L15205WB1 F44PLCDT171)
Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

[Rs. im THS}

Fair valise hierarchy
Fair value is the price that would be received to seil an asset or paid to transfer a ability in an erderly transaction in the

principal {or most advantageous) market at the measurement date under current market conditions (1.e. an exit price},
regardiess of wheathe that price 15 directly observable odr estimated using a valuathon techmigue,

The Investrnents included in level 1 of fair value hierarchy have been valued using quoted price for instruments in an
active market. The Investments included in level 2 of fair value hierarchy that are not traded in an active riarket have
heen valued using valustion technigued basedon observable market data. The investments included in level 3 of fair value
hietarchy have been valued using inputs that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs). Fair values
are detesmined in wheie or in part, using a valuation model based on assumption that are nefther supported by prices
from observable current market transactions in the same nstrument nor are they based on avalble market data. This level
of hierarchy includes companys fmvestment in equity shares which are unquoted or afr which quoted price are not
availables at the réporting dates.

The fallowing table summarises financial instruments measured at falr value on recurring basis:

A5 at 31.03. 2012 et Il08i001 |
Financizl
Financial Assets Assets at fair
Particulars Financial Assets [at fair value Financial walue throwgh
at fair value through Other  [Assets at fair  |Other
through profit or [Comprehensive value through |[Comprehensiv
loss Incoeme profit or loss e Income
Level 1 10,604 59,832 11,957 49,053
Lewel 2 . . . -
Level 3 - -

FINANCIAL RISK MAHAGEMENT

Ritk management framework

The Company has established & comprefentive system for risk management and internal cantrols for all its businesses 10
manage the risk that it is exposed to. The objective of fts risk managemnent framewark 15 to ensure that various risks ane
identified, measured and mitigated and also that polkcies, pmcedu_res and standards are estabilised to address these risks
and ensure a systemetic response in case of crystallisation of such-risks.

The Company has exposure to the follewing risk arising from Mnancial instruments:
a) Credit risk

b} Liquidity risk

¢} Market risk

Credit
it is risk of financial loss that the comapany will occure a loss because Its customer of counterparty to financial
instruments fails to meet its contractual obligation. The Company's financial asstes comprise of cash and bank balances,
Securities for Trade, Loans and ivestments. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reparting date is primarily from
Company's loans. Refer Mote 4 for detatls.
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BHARTIA SONS LIMITED
(CIH: L15205WE1944PLC0T1T711)
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
{Rs, 1n THS}
Iiguldity Ri

Liguidity risk is the risk that the entity will ancounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with Its financial
Libilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial assets. The entity's approch to mansging liguidity 15 to
ssmire, as far as possible, that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet Habilities when they are due, under both normal
and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the entity's reputation. Prudent
licuidity risk management requires sufficient cash and marketable securities and availability of funds through adequate
committed credit facilities to meet obligations when dug and to close out market positions. The Compary has a view
maintaining Liguidity with minimal risks while making investments. The Lompany irvests its surplus funds in Hiquid mutual
funds and equity shares. The company monfters its cash andl bank balances periodically in view of its short term
obligations associated with its financial Habflities

civarkek Risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future Cash flows of a financial instrument will flisctuate because of changes

in market prices. The objective of market risk management {5 to manage and control market risk exposure within
acceptable parameters, while oprimizing the retum.

{i} Market Price Risks - The Company is exposed to market price risk, which arise from FYTPL and FVOCI investments. The
management monitors the proportion of those investments in its investment portfolie based on market Indices. Material
mvestments within the portfelio are managed on an individual basts and all buy and sell decisions are approved by the
appropriate autharity.

(i) Interest Rate Risks - The Company fs exposed to interest risk if the fair valee or future cash flows af its firancial
instruments will fluctuate as a result of changes in market interest fates. Fair value interest rate risk ks the risk of
changes fn falr values of fixed interest bearing investments because of fluctuation in the interest rates. The Company's
interest rate risk arises from interest on loans given 1o customers. Such instruments exposes the company to fair value
interest rate risk. Management belives that the interest rate risk attached to this financial assets are not sufficient due to
the Aature of this Mnancial agsets,
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Mote 31:

The following additional information (other than what is already disclosed elsewhere] is disclosed in

terms of ame h 21 in Schedule |1 ies Act 2013 with effect
from 1st day of April, 2021:

There is no proceeding initiated or pending against the company during the year for holding any
benam! property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

The company is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or any other lenders.

There is no scheme of arrangements has been approved during the year by the Competent Authority in
terms of Sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013,

There is no transaction that has not been recorded in the books of accounts and surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961,

The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial
WEAr.

The Compary has not been sanctioned working capital limits by banks or financial institutions on the
basis of- security of current assets during any point of time of the year. Hence relevant disclosures are
not applicable.

The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits by banks or financial Institutions on the
basis of security of current assets during any point of time of the year. Hence relevant disclosures are
not applicable.

The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrawed funds or share premium
or any other sources or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
{Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise] that the
Intermediary shall :

(1) directly or findirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(1) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

The Company has not received any funds from anﬁ:-ther person(s) or entity(ies), including forelgn
sntities {Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the
Company shall :

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons of entities identified In any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party {Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(i} provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Benaficiaries;

There are no creation or satisfaction of charges as at 31st March, 2022 pending with ROC beyond the
statutory period.



B SOHS LTD,

Note: 33

Previous year figures have been regrouped/ reclassified wherever necessary.

For G A R Y B ASSOCIATES For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountanis
FRH: 301094E 1
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(ASHISH RUSTAGI) Sandeep Bhartia | | Navip Kumar Bhartia
Partner Directar e tor
Membership No. 062982 DiM: 00236283 DiM: 00259552
Place: Kolkata ' = Raj Kumar Bhartia
Date: T5/September, 2002 “=ler ot Director
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